



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

TMAC Resources Inc.'s 2AM-DOH amendment application and 2AM-BOS application

Ross, Bev <Bev.Ross@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Mon, Mar 26, 2018 at 12:23 PM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "McLellan, Angie" <Angie.McLellan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "D'Aguiar, Mark" <Mark.D'Aguiar@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Dear Nunavut Water Board - Attention: Karén, Richard and Ida,

Fisheries and Oceans Canada recognizes that the technical comments for TMAC Resources Inc.'s 2AM-DOH amendment application and 2AM-BOS application were due on March 23, 2018.

As a result of resource issues we were unable to meet this deadline. We expect to be able to provide the submission to the NWB by March 28, 2018.

Sincerely,

Bev Ross

Regional Manager, Regulatory Reviews

Fisheries Protection Program

Central and Arctic Region

Fisheries and Oceans Canada / Government of Canada

bev.ross@dfo-mpo.gc.ca /Tel : 204-984-6080

Gestionnaire régionale

Programme de Protection des Pêches

Région du Centre et de l'Arctique

Pêches et Océans Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

bev.ross@dfo-mpo.gc.ca /Tel : 204-984-6080